STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION: Salaries of Chief Counsel and legal
/ Assistants,
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Auzust 22,1933 FILED

Hon., Louls V. Stigall
Chief Counsel

Btate Highway Dep:-rtment
Jefferson City, Miesourl

Dear Mr. Stigalls

Your letter of August 14th addresced to General
pMorittrick recuesting an opiniom rel-ting to the salaries of
yourself and legal assistante of the Stute Highway Department
has been handed to me for answer., For convenience your
letter is quoted below:

"By virtue of authority gronted the
Highway Department by statute, I desire
to call upon you for am opinion as to
the interpretation to be given Seotion
3-A of the Appropriation Bill, Laws of
Miscouri 1933, page 1.4, I do this for
the recsson that I do mot like to on
the matter of my own salary and those of
my assistants.

Firet: Does the seetion apply personally
toc officers =nd employees who were here
in 1933 or does it apply to the offilce
held by sueoh person?

I also notice a different »ording in the
first sentence from the vording used in
the rest of the semntences, to-wit: the
first sentence refcrs to amounts ‘paid to
snid employees for the came period im
1933'; whereas, in the next sentence the
working is 'whose salaries range',

SBecond: Is it correet in case to take
20% from $6,000 Af the Commission shall
so desire?

Third: Bim my assistants were 211 pald
different amounts during 1932, cculd ome
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man who was here last year recelving
2270 per month be now put in place of
one who was receiving per month and
has gone away--there being no different
offices known as first, second and

third assist at, or would the statute
agﬁy to the employee =nd not to the

o (15 §

Fourth: Did the seetion apply to those
who were mot here in 1932, like Mr, White,
¥r. Lozler, and myself?

I would =pprelocste your opinion in these

matters,”
It is the ovinion of this tment that Seetion 2a
entitled "Salaries of euployees®, p. 1li4, Lawe of Mo, 1833, n{d

ie as follows!

“The Utate Auditor shall not audit, nor
gshall the 3tate Tressurer pay any salaries
by virtue of the provisions of Seections

1l and 2 of this Act to any of the officials
or employces of the State Highway Departoent
in excess of 75 . of the amount pald to

said employees for the s me od im 1933,
when the salaries authorized and paild during
such period to any of such officers or
employees exceed the sum of $7500.00 per
annum; of such salary to officers or
employecs whose salaries range from #6000,00
to and including 37500,.00 per snnumj

of sueh salary to officers or oyees
whose salaries ramge from $8000.00 to 8£5999,.00
per annun; 900 of suceh salary to officers
and employees whose salaries range from
$23500,00 to £3998,00 per 2nnumi =nd 96% of
such salary to officers or cupiogus vhose
salaries raonge from $3000.00 to 32459,00%

applies or rcfers and means that the section is to govern the re-
duction of salaries of al. employees of the Htate Highway Depnrtnent
and that it has no =zpp.icatiocn personally to the employees of 1932,
but rather to the position snd duties of the employees. In other
rords, the =ection contemplates & reduction in the salaries of the
positiou irrespective of the individual who holds the position =nd
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the emolument of the position., The amount of the reduetion
varying according to the amcunt of the salary paid to the holder
of the position.

The title of the seotion "salariees of employ-es,” would
indicate that it relates tc the various positions held by the
employee and not to the employee perszonally or indivicually,

¥e falleto see any confliet or are we able to apply
any different me to the phrase :ctd to esaid employees for
the ~ame period im 1932,* found in fifth 1ine, =nd the
phragse *whose salaries range," which phrase is uo&
the remainder of the secotion. If an loyec was re-eiving more
than $7500.00 per annum in 1832, the ary of the positionm sc
held by the employse regerdlces of vhom he might be at the
present time should receive 756 of the former salary. And if
an employce received, or *"whose sciary ranged” fros six to and
including seventy-five bundred doll-rs, he should be receliving
50% of the salary seceived by the employse holding the same
position in 1832, irrespective of whom he night be or his salary
at the pregseant t o

Neither the constitution nor the statutes in any
contemplate that the salary is peculiar to the individual rather
than to the position. There is no law which gives anyone the
right in succeeding another individual where the salary or the
remuneration frow the position has been fizxed tc vary because
of the individual himself,

Our statutes provide individual cases of vh-t the
prooedure should be in cage of a vacaney in office, Secetion
3332 R. 8. Mo. 1929. caysi

*"If any civil or militery officer h ving
any reeord, bcoks or pavers appertzining
to any ic office or any oourt shall
res or his office be woated, he shall
dell to his successor sll such records,
books andpapers,”

Thropp om Public Officers, Zeetion 345, p. 345, s=ys:

“As wve have shown in a previous chapter,
in this country =a office is not regarded
as property nor h.s the officer any v sted
right therein.® * * *°




Hon. Louis V. Stigall. - August 22,1933

/e note by the above authorities that the office or
position 48 not peculiar to the individual but that rather
the individusl is to fit into the office or the poeition.
Therefore, you and the members of the legal staff -re to be
guided in the amounts of your salaries solely by what your
predececsors im the positions were receiving in 1933. And
to zrrive at the amount of the compenssation, there should dbe
deduoted from the salaries which your predeccssors were receiving
in 1633, the percentage in the amounts as the various salaries
ranged in Seetion 3a, Laws of Mo. 1833,

Regarxrd your persomsl salary, we find under Ssection
088 R. 8, kKo, 1829, that sare selected and the salary is
to be fixed by the commission mot to exceed $6000,00. 3Said
seotion being =8 follows:

fThe state highway commiesion shall celeot
and fix the salary, which salary shall not
exceed $6,000 per year of a chief counsel
who shall possess the come gualifications
as zudcu of the supreme court and who

1l serve at the pleasure of the commission
and shall for and represent the
commi ssion all actiomns and proceed
under this article or any other law adw
istercd by the highvay commission, or im
any decision, order or proceeding of the
comzdssion, or of the chief engineer and
shall commenve, prusecute or defend all
aciions or proceedings authorized or re-
quested by the ecumission or to whieh the
commiseion is a party, ~nd shall advise the
commission or the chief engineer, when re-
quested in 21l matters ia comnection with
the organization, powers and duties of the
chief engineer., The chief counsel shall
with the comsent of the commission, appcint
such ~ssgistant szttorneys as the commission
may deem necessary and their sslaries shall
be fixed by the commission. The log:I
department of the conmission shall fur-
nished offices ‘m the state highway building.®

That Secotion 8094 A, 3. Mo, 1929, creating the Highway
Commission, which is as follow::
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"There is hereby created a state
highway commission, which shall be
vested with the powers 'nd duties
gooiﬁed in this= article, and alse

. powers nccgessnury or pro.er to
enable the com ission, or any of its
officers or e ployees, to carry ous
fully and effeetively all of the pur-
poses of thies artiocle.*

plages all the power over al! employees in said commission and
that they are the officers and the remainder of the positions in
the highway department are held by employees.

In the case of yourself, comstru Section 2a, as
we have her tofore, as applying to the position held by the
enployee in 1932, and not to the employee¢ perconally or individ-
unu{. 1t 1s the opiniom of thie department that you should
receive in salary 80% of the amount your predecessor was receiving
in 1937, providing he was receiving the maximum sum of #86000,00.
I1f he wasrccelving less than $8000,00, then you should receive

a8 corpemnsation 8 7 of the amount he so received. Thie should
govern the amount of yocur salary at the present ti e,

You state "is it correct in my cace to take 30% from
$6000,00 1f the commission shal . so desire?"

Under Secotion 8008 quoted supra, 1t would appear
that the commission can fix your s:lary n‘ any amount not to
exeeed $6000,00, and until the commission should meet and

fix your szlary at $6000.00, 1t is the opinion of this depart-
ment thet you could not teke 307 from 00600.00 and receive the
s'me in =alary but that your sslary should be governed entirely
by the amount your predecessor received. As we construe the
section, it was the legislative intent to reduce all the
salaries of every employse nm_:ln, over 276500.00 per anmum,
down to £2000.00 per znnum, 2nd if it 1 possible to =bdbrogzte
this section in one instance it would be pos=sible to abrog=te
it as to al employees and thereby overthrow the intent of the
legislature,

; As to your assistants, you (esire to know whether
or not cne man who was in the department last yesr receiving
$270,00 per month, eculd be placed im a position whioh last
year paid $207.00 per month, :s the former occupant has now
left the department. Having held in this opinion that the
gslary goee with the position and not with the individual,
it 1o the opinion of this office that gﬂ eculd place the
agsistant in the positiom paying $297.00 per month. In other
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wvords if the positicm paid 5287.00 per momth in 1832, you gould
pl:ce any assistant you deeire im the position but he would be
subject to the reduction as set forsh deetion 24, sccording
to range of the s laries,

Answering your fourth questiom, "would the seetion
apply to those vho w-re mot here in 1632 like Mr. "hite, Mr.
Lozier and myself}® Repeating th:t the sslaries under Seetion

follows the position and mot the individual, it is= the
ophloa of this department that it =2pplics te u.il of ycu, If
Mr. Lozier and Mr., White have sueceeded certain former 1
assicstants and hive assumed the position and duties of the
former assistants, then the compensation should be the same
as the compensation of the former assistants les: the per-
centage of reduction as set out in Seotion 2a, But Af MNr,
¥hite and Mr. Lozier h ve suececded mo ome, and if either or
both have been -dded to the 10{11 staff or 1f either or both
are occupying entirely mew positioms, that is, formerly held
by no one, then their salariecs would have to be fixed the
commiscoion. In the case of an assistant sho was 'mn employee
in 1933, he should receive im salary the same amount lecs the
percentage reduetion in Seetion 2a, provid he is now holding
the same position, otherwise the salary of his predec ssor,
less the percentage of reduction,

Respectfully submitted,

OLLIVER W, NOLEMN,
Assistant Attorney Gemeral.

APFROVLDS

Attorney General.
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